

NEWSLETTER JULY 2024

VOL. 01, ISSUE 01

NATIONAL LAW UNIVERSITY, TRIPURA



PRESENTS

TRIPURA ADR *Chronicle*

*(Curated by ADR Centre
of NLU Tripura)*

Knowledge Partner
(Printed & Published by)



ALL INDIA REPORTER, NAGPUR

Happy reading!

Prof. (Dr.) Nachiketa Mittal
Director, Centre for Alternative Dispute
Resolution
National Law University Tripura

Read More on our website:
<https://nlutripura.ac.in/>

► WELCOME NOTE!

We are delighted to announce the launch of the Tripura ADR Chronicle, a quarterly newsletter that provides the latest updates, insights, and analysis on Alternative Dispute Resolution (ADR), Arbitration, and Mediation from India and worldwide. The ADR Centre of the National Law University, Tripura, is proud to release the newsletter's first edition with the support of All India Reporter (P) Ltd., Nagpur.

The Tripura ADR Chronicle aims to be a valuable resource for ADR enthusiasts, practitioners, academics, and policymakers. In each issue, we will attempt to bring you the following:

- Breaking news and updates on ADR developments in India and globally.
- Quick info on recent ADR cases, legislation, and policy initiatives.
- Short interviews and opinions from ADR experts and practitioners.
- Practical tips and tools to enhance ADR knowledge and practice.
- Information on ADR events, conferences, and workshops

The first edition of Tripura ADR Chronicle presents specially curated lists of Popular- 100+ ADR Blogs, 75+ Arbitration and Mediation Centres (in India and Abroad), Court-Annexed Arbitration and Mediation Centres in India, Family Mediation-Conciliation and Counselling Centres in India (court-annexed), 30+ ADR research centres in Indian law schools, and upcoming 30+ ADR conferences, seminars, and workshops for 2024 and 2025.

We believe the Tripura ADR Chronicle will catalyze knowledge sharing and dialogue within the ADR community. We also aim to emerge as the leading voice of the ADR community in the Northeastern region of India. We invite you to join us as we explore the dynamic world of ADR.



CHANCELLOR

Hon'ble Mr. Justice
Aparesh Kumar Singh



NLUT Leadership VC and Registrar



ADR Centre Director and Students

LEADERSHIP AT THE NLUT

CHANCELLOR

Hon'ble Mr. Justice

Aparesh Kumar Singh

The Chief Justice, High Court of Tripura

VICE-CHANCELLOR

Prof. (Dr.) Yogesh Pratap Singh

REGISTRAR (I/C)

Prof. (Dr.) Nachiketa Mittal

Director, Centre for Alternative Dispute Resolution

EDITORIAL TEAM

Editor-in-Chief

Ripujoy Chakraborty

Associate Editors

Abhay Dhankar

Rishabh Kumar

Swastika Chakraborty

**The editorial team of the first edition of Tripura ADR Chronicle comprises of the students of the B.A. LL.B. (Hons) of NLU Tripura.*

Write to us at: adrcentre@nlutripura.ac.in

Website: www.nlutripura.ac.in

Postal Address: **National Law University, Tripura**

P.O.- Narayanpur Bazar; District- West Tripura; PIN- 799015

Disclaimer: Tripura ADR Chronicle offers only general information and does not intend to provide professional legal advice in any manner. The content of this document should not be solely relied upon for any decision or action that may impact you or your business. Please consult a qualified professional if you need legal or other professional advice. This newsletter acknowledges all the sources from which the photographs were taken for reproduction. We do not intend infringement of any Copyright or Trademark, if any, related to such Photographs. The information provided in the newsletter has been sourced from various third-party websites. Hence, it is recommended that readers check for any change in the information occasionally. We hope that you find this newsletter to be a helpful resource.

ABOUT ARBITRATION BAR OF INDIA

The Arbitration Bar of India (ABI) was officially launched on May 15, 2024, marking a significant milestone in India's arbitration landscape. The occasion was in attendance of the External Affairs Minister Dr. S. Jaishankar, Minister of Railways, Communications and Electronics and Information Technology Shri Ashwini Vaishnaw, Attorney General for India Mr. R Venkataramani, Solicitor General Mr. Tushar Mehta and ABI President Mr. Gourab Banerji who graced the dais with their auspicious presence. The ABI is a professional association dedicated to advancing alternative dispute resolution (ADR) mechanisms throughout India.

The Arbitration Bar of India (ABI) is a private professional association. It was established to advance alternative dispute resolution (ADR) mechanisms in India and is dedicated to promoting excellence, integrity, and innovation in arbitration practices. The ABI is not created by any specific legislation or statutory mandate, distinguishing it from bodies like the Bar Council of India, which is a statutory body established under the Advocates Act, 1961.

President, Honorary Presidents and Patron-in-Chief

Gourab Banerji SA has been appointed as the inaugural president of the ABI, alongside two honorary presidents: former Indian Supreme Court justice, Hemant Gupta Chair Person of the India International Arbitration Centre (IIAC); and the country's solicitor general, Tushar Mehta and R Venkataramani, Attorney General for India appointed as Patron in Chief.

Objectives

- Promote excellence, integrity, and innovation in arbitration practices.
- Expand the pool of competent arbitrators, particularly among younger practitioners.
- Establish a network for knowledge sharing, standard setting, and influencing policy reforms.

Membership

The Arbitration Bar of India (ABI) offers three membership categories

- **Members:** Persons with demonstrated experience in arbitration either as a counsel or arbitrator for preferably 10 years or more.
- **Associate Members:** Arbitration enthusiasts, independent experts, academics, and other ADR service providers with preferably 3 or more years of experience.
- **Honorary Members:** Overseas practitioners.

CONTACT

📍 Plot No. 6, Institutional Area, Vasant Kunj, New Delhi - 110070.

✉️ info@arbitrationbarofindia.com

🌐 www.arbitrationbarofindia.com



ADR CENTRES OF POPULAR INDIAN LAW SCHOOLS

Name of National Law Universities	Name of ADR Centre	Email Address
National Law School of India University, Bangalore	Alternative Dispute Resolutions	adrboard@nls.ac.in
National Law University, Delhi	Centre for Alternative Dispute Resolutions	cadr@nludelhi.ac.in
National Academy of Legal Study & Research University of Law, Hyderabad	Alternative Dispute Resolutions Board	adrcommittee@nalsar.ac.in
National Law University, Bhopal	Alternative Dispute Resolutions Cell	adrc@nliu.ac.in
National Law University, Jodhpur	Alternative Dispute Resolution Committee	adr.nluj@gmail.com
Gujarat National Law University, Gandhinagar	GCADR - Centre for Alternative Dispute Resolutions	gcadr@gnlu.ac.in
Dr. Ram Manohar Lohiya National Law University, Lucknow	RMLADR - Alternative Dispute Resolutions	rmlnlu.mediation@gmail.com
Rajiv Gandhi National University of Law, Patiala	CADR - Centre for Alternative Dispute Resolutions	cadr@rgnul.ac.in
Chanakya National Law University, Patna	CCADR - Center for Alternative Dispute Resolutions	ccadr@cnlu.ac.in
National Law University Odisha, Cuttack	Centre for Mediation and Negotiation	cmn@nluo.ac.in
National University of Study & Research in Law, Ranchi	Centre for Research in Alternative Dispute Resolution	cradr@nusrlranchi.ac.in
Damodaram Sanjivayya National Law University, Visakhapatnam	Centre for Research in Alternative Dispute Resolution	adrcell@dsnlu.ac.in
Maharashtra National Law University, Mumbai	Centre for Arbitration and Research (CAR)	arbitrationcentre@mnlumumbai.edu.in
The Tamil Nadu National Law School, Tiruchirappalli	Alternative Dispute Resolution Committee	adrc@tnnlu.ac.in
Maharashtra National Law University, Nagpur	Alternative Dispute Resolution Society	adrsociety@nlunagpur.ac.in
Maharashtra National Law University, Aurangabad	Centre for Alternative Dispute Resolutions	jdr_cadr@mlua.ac.in
Himachal Pradesh National Law University, Shimla	Centre for Alternative Dispute Resolutions	cadr@hpnlu.ac.in
National Law University, Tripura	Alternative Dispute Resolutions Centre	adrcentre@nlutripura.ac.in
National Law University, Meghalaya	Details not available	Details not available
Gujarat National Law University, Silvassa	Details not available	Details not available
National University of Advanced Legal Studies, Kochi	Details not available	Details not available
National Law University & Judicial Academy, Assam	Details not available	Details not available
Dharmashastra National Law University, Jabalpur	Alternative Dispute Resolution Cell	Details not available
Dr B R Ambedkar National Law University Sonapat, Haryana	The Centre for Conflict Management and Dispute Resolution	Details not available
Hidayatullah National Law University, Raipur	Details not available	Details not available



ADR CENTRES OF POPULAR INDIAN LAW SCHOOLS

	Name of ADR Centre	Emails
Symbiosis Law School, Hyderabad	Alternative Dispute Resolution Society (ADRS)	adrs@slsh.edu.in
Symbiosis Law School, Nagpur	Alternative Dispute Resolutions Cell	adr@slnagpur.edu.in
Amity Law School, Noida	Alternative Dispute Resolutions Society	adrsocietyalsn@gmail.com
School of Law Christ University, Bangalore	Alternative Dispute Resolutions Board	adrboard@law.christuniversity.in
Indian Law Society Law College, Pune	ILS Centre for Arbitration (ILSCA)	ilsca@ilslaw.in
Nirma University -Institute of Law, Gandhinagar	Alternative Dispute Resolutions Centre	adr@nirmauni.ac.in
KIIT Law School, Bhubaneswar	KIIT Arbitration Centre (KAC)	aswinipatro@kls.ac.in
Law College Dehradun - Uttaraanchal University	Law College Dehradun Alternative Dispute Resolution Centre (LCDADR)	lcdadr@uttaraanchaluniversity.ac.in
SVKM's Pravin Gandhi College of Law, Mumbai	Center for Conflict Resolution	pgclccr@gmail.com
University of Delhi - Campus Law Centre	Alternative Dispute Resolution Society	adrsocietyclc@gmail.com
University of Kolkata - Department of Law	Alternative Dispute Resolution Board	culawadrb@gmail.com
Shankarrao Chavan Law College, Pune	Centre for Alternative Dispute Resolution (CADR)	cadr@sclcl.edu.in
Vivekananda Institute of Professional Studies, New Delhi	Centre for Alternative Dispute Resolution (CADR)	vipsdrcc@gmail.com
IFIM School of Law, Bangalore	Centre for Alternate Dispute Resolution	concordat@ifim.edu.in
Manav Rachna University - Faculty of Law, Faridabad	Centre of Excellence on Alternative Dispute Resolution - CADR	Details not available
Ramaiah College of Law	Centre for Legal Aid and Alternative Dispute Resolution Studies (CLAAS)	Details not available
Jindal Global Law School	Alternative Dispute Resolution Society	Details not available



POPULAR LIST OF ADR & ARBITRATION JOURNALS OF INDIAN LAW SCHOOLS

Journal	University/Institution	Contact Details
CADR Journal of Dispute Resolution (CJDR)	National Law University Delhi	cadr@nludelhi.ac.in
NALSAR-IAMC ADR Journal	NALSAR University of Law	nalsariamcadrjournal@nalsar.ac.in
Journal of Alternative Dispute Resolution (JADR)	Himachal Pradesh National Law University, Shimla	editorjadr@hpnlu.ac.in
Chanakya Centre for Alternative Dispute Resolution (CCADR)	Chanakya National Law University, Patna	ccadr@cnlu.ac.in
Indian Review of International Arbitration	Maharashtra National Law University, Mumbai	iriarb@mnlumumbai.edu.in
GNLU SRDC-ADR Magazine	Gujarat National Law University, Gandhinagar	srdcadr@gnlu.ac.in
NLSIU ADR Review	National Law School of India University, Bangalore	adrboard@nls.ac.in
Indian Journal of Arbitration Law	National Law University, Jodhpur	editor.cartal@nlujodhpur.ac.in
NUJS Journal on Dispute Resolution	The West Bengal National University of Juridical Sciences, Kolkata	jodr@nujs.edu
RMLNLU ADR Review	Ram Manohar Lohiya National Law University, Lucknow	lawreview.rmlnlu@gmail.com
Journal of Alternate Dispute Resolution	Institute of Law, Nirma University Ahmedabad, Gujarat	adr@nirmauni.ac.in

CONCILIATION CENTRES (UNDER LEGAL SERVICES AUTHORITIES)

Sr.	Centre Name	Contact No	Mail Address	City	Website
01	Delhi Mediation Centre (DMC)	011-27554450	delhimediationcentre@nic.in	Delhi	https://delhicourts.nic.in/mediation-inx
02	Bangalore Mediation Centre (BMC)	080 2295 4656	bangaloremediationcentre@gmail.com	Bangalore	https://hckstaging.kar.nic.in/bmcaudit/index.php
03	Tamil Nadu Mediation and Conciliation Centre (TNMCC)	044 2530 1271	tnmacc@tn.gov.in	Madras	http://www.tnmcc.tn.gov.in/
04	Maharashtra State Family Counselling Centre (MSFCC)	02114-227335	samparc6@gmail.com	Maharashtra	https://samparc.org/
05	Punjab State Legal Services Authority Family Mediation and Conciliation Centre	+91-172-2216690	ms@punjab.gov.in	Punjab	https://puls.a.punjab.gov.in/
06	Rajasthan State Legal Services Authority Family Counselling Centre	0141-2227481	rj-slsa@nic.in	Jaipur	rsla.gov.in

CONCILIATION CENTRES (UNDER LEGAL SERVICES AUTHORITIES)

Sr.	Centre Name	Contact No	Mail Address	City	Website
07	Uttar Pradesh State Legal Services Authority	0522-2286395	upslsa@nic.in	Lucknow	https://upslsa.up.nic.in/
08	Haryana State Legal Services Authority	18001802057	hslsa.haryana@gmail.com	Panchkula	https://hslsa.gov.in/
09	Goa Mediation and Conciliation Centre	_____	gmrcgoa@gmail.com	Panaji	https://gmrcgoa.org/
10	Mediation & Conciliation Centre Lucknow Bench, Lucknow	9473871753	_____	Lucknow	https://highcourtmediationcentrelucknow.gov.in/
11	Rajasthan State Legal Services Authority, Rajasthan High Court Building, Jaipur	9928900900	rj-slsa@nic.in	Jaipur	https://rlsa.gov.in/
12	Manipur State Legal Services Authority	+91 9436239669	maslsa.imphal@gmail.com	Imphal	https://maslsa.nic.in
13	Mizoram State Legal Services Authority	0389-2336620	_____	Aizawl	https://mizoslsa.mizoram.gov.in/
14	Jharkhand State Legal Services Authority	0651-2481520	jhalsaranchi@gmail.com	Ranchi	https://jhalsa.org/mediationcentres
15	Mediation Monitoring Committee High Court Mediation Centre	079-27664963	msguj.lsa@nic.in	Ahmedabad	https://gujarathighcourt.nic.in/mc
16	Tripura State Legal Services Authority	0381-232-2481	Details Not Available	Agartala	https://slsa.tripura.gov.in/counselling_conciliation%20_and_mediation
17	Madhya Pradesh State Legal Services Authority	0761-2678352	Mplsajab@nic.in	Bhopal	https://www.mpslsa.gov.in/



**NLUT signs
MoU with NIT
Agartala**





ARBITRATION AND MEDIATION CENTERS IN INDIA

Institute name	Telephone	Email	More Information
Amika Council of Arbitration and Mediation	+91-9676875789	registrar@amikaadr.com	City: Vanasthalipuram Road Hyderabad, 500070. Website: https://www.amikaadr.com/
Bengal National Chamber of Commerce and Industry	+91-3322482951/2/3	bncci@bncci.com	City: Kolkata, 700001. Website: https://www.bncci.com/
Bombay Chamber of Commerce & Industry	+912249100200/13	bcci@bombaychamber.com	City: Mumbai, 400001. Website: https://bombaychamber.com/
Bureau for the Empowerment of Arbitration and Mediation (BEAM)	Details Not Available	ram.s@adroitpmc.com	Details Not Available
Bangalore International Mediation, Arbitration and Conciliation Centre (BIMACC), Bengaluru	+91-8040902045	info@bimacc.org	City: Bangalore, 560046 Website: https://www.bimacc.org/
Cotton Association of India	+91-8657442944	cai@caionline.in	City: Mumbai, 400033. Website: https://caionline.in/
CAMP Arbitration and Mediation Practice Pvt. Ltd., Bengaluru	+91-6366115765	mail@campmediation.in	City: Bangalore, 560068 Website: https://campmediation.in/
Construction Industry Arbitration Council	+91-114161984041	ciacjune2006@gmail.com	City: Nehru Place, New Delhi 110019. Website: www.ciac.in
Delhi International Arbitration Centre (DIAC)	+91-01123386492	delhiarbitrationcentre@gmail.com	City: Sher Shah Road, New Delhi, 110503. Website: https://dhcdiac.nic.in/
Delhi High Court Mediation and Conciliation Centre (Samadhan)	+91-01123383289	mediation.dhc@nic.in	City: Sher Shah Road, New Delhi, 110503. Website: https://dhcmediation.nic.in/
Federation of Indian Chambers of Commerce and Industry (FICCI)	+91-1123738760/70	ficci@ficci.com	City: New Delhi, 110001. Website: https://www.ficci.in/



ARBITRATION AND MEDIATION CENTERS IN INDIA

Institute name	Telephone	Email	More Information
Hyderabad Arbitration Centre	+91-9866314823	info@hac.org.in	City: Hyderabad, 500081. Website: https://hac.org.in/
India International Arbitration Centre	+91-1120907792	chairperson@indiaiac.org	City: New Delhi, Delhi 110070. Website: https://indiaiac.org/
Indian Chamber of Commerce Council of Arbitration	+91-3322303242/44	ceo@indianchamber.net	City: Kolkata, 700001. Website: https://indianchamber.org/
Indian Council of Arbitration	+91-01123350087	ica@ficci.com	City: New Delhi, 110001. Website: https://www.icaindia.co.in/
International Arbitration & Mediation Centre (IAMC), Hyderabad	+91-04029353911	info@iamch.org.in	City: Hyderabad, 500032. Website: https://iamch.org.in/
International Centre for Alternative Dispute Resolution (ICADR)	+91-1126139706	icadr.hyd@nic.in	City: Hyderabad, 500001. Website: https://icadr.telangana.gov.in/
Indian Dispute Resolution Centre (IDRC)	+91-9968141414	info@theidrc.com	City: New Delhi, 110001. Website: https://theidrc.com/
Indian Institute of Arbitration & Mediation (IIAM), Delhi	+91-(0)4844017731	info@arbitrationindia.com	City: New Delhi, 110048. Website: https://www.arbitrationindia.com/
Kerala State Mediation and Conciliation Centre	+91-04842394554	kmckerala@gmail.com	City: Kochi, 682031. Website: https://ksmcc.keralacourts.in/
Mumbai Centre for International Arbitration (MCIA)	+91-2231110814	contact@mcia.org.in	City: Mumbai, 400013. Website: https://mcia.org.in/
Nani Palkhivala Arbitration Centre, Chennai	+91-4424987145	nparbitration@gmail.com	City: Chennai-600004. Website: https://www.nparbitration.net/
PHD Chamber of Commerce and Industry	+91-1149545454	phdcci@phdcci.in	City: New Delhi, 110001. Website: https://www.phdcci.in/
The Madras Chamber of Commerce and Industry	+91-4424349452	madraschamber@madraschamber.in	City: Chennai, 600035. Website: https://www.madraschamber.in/
The Southern India Chamber of Commerce and Industry	+91-4425342055	sicci@sicci.in	City: Chennai , 600104. Website: https://www.sicci.in/



INTERNATIONAL ARBITRATION AND MEDIATION CENTRES

Institute name	Telephone	Email	More Information
International Chamber of Commerce International Court of Arbitration	+33(0)149532828	icc@iccwbo.org	City: Paris Website: https://iccwbo.org/
London Court of International Arbitration	+44(0)2079366200	enquiries@lcia.org	City: London Website: https://www.lcia.org/
Permanent Court of Arbitration, Hague	+31703024165	bureau@pca-cpa.org	City: Hague Website: https://pca-cpa.org/
Swiss Chamber's Arbitration Institution	+41223103731	asa@swissarbitration.org	City: Geneva Website: https://www.swissarbitration.org/
Vienna International Arbitral Centre	+435909004398	office@viac.eu	City: Vienna Website: https://www.viac.eu/en/
Stockholm Chamber of Commerce Arbitration Institute (SCC)	+46855510050	arbitration@sccarbitrationinstitute.com	City: Stockholm Website: https://sccarbitrationinstitute.se/en
Singapore International Arbitration Centre	+6567139777	corpcomms@siac.org.sg	City: Maxwell Road, Singapore Website: https://siac.org.sg/
Hong Kong International Arbitration Centre	(852)25252381	adr@hkiac.org	City: Central Hong Kong Website: https://www.hkiac.org/
Chinese International Economic and Trade Arbitration Centre	01082217788	info@cietac.org	City: Beijing Website: http://www.cietac.org
Cairo Regional Centre for International Commercial Arbitration	+20227351333	info@crcica.org	City: Cairo Website: https://crcica.org/
World Intellectual Property Organization	+41223388247	arbiter.mail@wipo.int	City: Geneva Website: https://www.wipo.int/amc/en/
Court of Arbitration for Sport	+41(21)6135000	info@tas-cas.org	City: Lausanne Website: https://www.tas-cas.org/
German Institution of Arbitration	+4930417070700	welcome@disarb.org	City: Berlin Website: www.disarb.org
Japanese Commercial Arbitration Association	+81352805161	Details Not Available	City: Tokyo Website: https://www.jcaa.or.jp/en/
Australian Centre for International Commercial Arbitration	+61(0)292231099	secretariat@acica.org.au	City: Sydney Website: https://acica.org.au/
Kuala Lumpur Regional Centre for Arbitration	+60322711000	enquiry@aiac.world	City: Kuala Lumpur Website: https://www.aiac.world/
JAMS International	Details Not Available	Details Not Available	Website: https://www.jamsadr.com/
New York International Arbitration Center (NYIAC)	+19173009550	info@nyiac.org	City: New York Website: https://nyiac.org/
Iran-United States Claims Tribunal (IUSCT)	+31703520064	registry@iusct.nl	City: The Hague Website: https://iusct.com/
Dubai International Arbitration Centre (DIAC)	+97143645400	cases@diac.com	City: Dubai Website: https://www.diac.com/
Centre for Conciliation, Mediation and Arbitration of the Algerian Chamber of Commerce and Industry	023160474	infos@caci.dz	City: Palais consulaire d'Alger, Algeria Website: https://www.caci.dz/en-us/Pages/Accueil.aspx
Arbitration and Mediation Center of Armenia (AMCA)	+37411201410	info@amca.am	City: Yerevan, Armenia Website: https://amca.am/
International Chamber of Commerce Australia (ICC Australia)	+61262708000	info@acci.com.au	City: Melbourne Website: https://acci.com.au/
Bahrain Chamber for Dispute Resolution	+97317511311	info@bcdr.org	City: Manama, Kingdom of Bahrain Website: https://bcdr.org/
Bangladesh International Arbitration Centre (BIAC)	+88025513809293	info@biac.org.bd	City: Dhaka Website: https://www.biac.org.bd/
The Belgian Centre for Arbitration and Mediation (CEPANI)	+3225150835	info@cepani.be	City: Brussels Website: https://cepani.be/



INTERNATIONAL ARBITRATION AND MEDIATION CENTRES

Institute name	Telephone	Email	More Information
National Commercial Arbitration Centre	(+855)968885333	info@ncac.org.kh	City: Phnom Penh, Cambodia Website: https://ncac.org.kh/en/
ADR Chambers	4163628555	adr@adrchambers.com	City: North York, Canada Website: https://adrchambers.com/
Vancouver International Arbitration Centre (VaniAC)	6046842821	resolve@vaniac.org	City: British Columbia, Canada Website: https://vaniac.org/
Dublin International Arbitration Centre	+35318175277	ddrc@lawlibrary.ie	City: Dublin Website: https://www.dublinarbitration.ie/
Jamaica International Arbitration Centre (JAIAC)	+18764165390	info@jaiac.org	City: Kingston, Jamaica Website: https://jaiac.org/
Nairobi Centre for International Arbitration	+254202224029	info@ncia.or.ke	City: Nairobi, Kenya Website: https://ncia.or.ke/
Korean Commercial Arbitration Board (KCAB)	+8225512000	sungeun.kim@kcab.or.kr	City: Seoul Website: http://www.kcabinternational.or.kr/
Baltic International Arbitration Court	+37127726550	mail@arbitration.lv	City: Riga, Latvia Website: http://www.arbitration.lv/
Riga International Arbitration Court	+37167439525	info@ricac.org	City: Riga, Latvia Website: https://www.ricac.org/
The Lebanese Arbitration and Mediation Center (LAMC) of the Chamber of Commerce	+ 009611349616	arbitration@ccib.org.lb	City: Beirut, Lebanon Website: https://lamc.org.lb/
African Arbitration Association	Details Not Available	Details Not Available	City: Kigali, Rwanda Website: https://afaa.ngo/
Vilnius Court of Commercial Arbitration	+37052121111	info@lvk.lt	City: Vilnius, Lithuania Website: https://lvk.lt/en/vilnius-commercial-arbitration-court/
Luxembourg Arbitration Center / Luxembourg Chamber of Commerce	(+352)4239391	chamcom@cc.lu	City: Luxembourg-Kirchberg Website: https://www.cc.lu/en/arbitration
The Mauritius International Arbitration Centre (MIAC)	+2302602460	info@miac.mu	City: Port Louis, Republic of Mauritius Website: https://miac.mu/
The Casablanca International Mediation and Arbitration Centre (CIMAC)	+212522849000	contact@cimac.ma	City: Morocco Website: http://cimac.ma/
Netherlands Arbitration Institute (NAI)	+31102816969	secretariaat@nai.nl	City: Rotterdam, the Netherlands Website: https://nai.nl/
Permanent Court of Arbitration (PCA)	+31703024165	bureau@pca-cpa.org	City: The Hague Website: https://pca-cpa.org/
Arbitrators' and Mediators' Institute of New Zealand Inc.	+6444999384	institute@aminz.org.nz	City: Wellington, New Zealand Website: https://www.aminz.org.nz/
Regional Centres for International Commercial Arbitration	+911124197000	mail@aalco.int	City: Chanakyapuri New Delhi Website: http://www.aalco.int
The Court of International Commercial Arbitration attached to the Chamber of Commerce and Industry of Romania	+213190093	ccir@ccir.ro	City: București, România Website: https://ccir.ro/
Qatar International Center for Conciliation and Arbitration - QICCA	+97444555804	arbitration@qcci.org	City: Doha, Qatar Website: www.qicca.org
The International Commercial Arbitration Court	+7(495)6200007	mkac_arbitration@tpprf.ru	City: Moscow Website: https://mkas.tpprf.ru/en
The Arbitration Foundation of Southern Africa NPC (AFSA)	+27113200600	info@arbitration.co.za	City: Sandton, South Africa Website: https://arbitration.co.za/



INDIAN HIGH COURTS **ARBITRATION CENTRES**

Sr.	High Court	Centre Name	Telephone	Mail
01	Delhi High Court	Delhi International Arbitration Centre (DAC)	011-23386492	delhiarbitrationcentre@gmail.com
02	Bombay High Court	Bombay High Court International Arbitration Centre (BICAM)	+60128440500	info@bicam.org
03	Madras High Court	Madras High Court Arbitration Centre (MHCAC)	+91 94443 59444	kgovindanadvocate@gmail.com
04	Calcutta High Court	Calcutta International Arbitration Centre (CIAC)	+91-11- 41619840 - 41	ciacjune2006@gmail.com
05	Karnataka High Court	Bangalore International Mediation, Arbitration and Conciliation Centre (BIMACC)	+91 80 40902045	info@bimacc.org
06	Allahabad High Court	Allahabad International Arbitration Centre (AIAC)	+0532-2423865	Details Not Available
07	Kerala High Court	Kerala High Court Arbitration Centre (KHAC)	+91 85918 83286	contact@mcia.org.in
08	Madras High Court (now known as Chennai High Court)	Madras High Court Arbitration Centre (MHCAC)	044 3530 1271	tnmacc@tn.gov.in
09	High Court of Telangana and Andhra Pradesh	Hyderabad Arbitration Centre (HAC)	+91-9866314832	info@hac.org.in
10	Punjab and Haryana High Court	Chandigarh International Arbitration Centre (CIAC)	Details Not Available	Details Not Available
11	Gujarat High Court	Ahmedabad Arbitration Centre (AAC)	079-29911546	achcg@gujarat.gov.in
12	Andhra Pradesh High Court	Andhra Pradesh International Arbitration Centre (APIAC)	Details Not Available	Details Not Available
13	Rajasthan High Court	Rajasthan International Centre for Alternative Dispute Resolution (RICADR)	Details Not Available	Details Not Available
14	Calcutta High Court	Kolkata Centre for International Arbitration (KCIA)	Details Not Available	Details Not Available
15	Jharkhand High Court	Jharkhand International Arbitration Centre (JIAC)	0651-2482397	jhsalaranchi@gmail.com
16	Himachal Pradesh High Court	Himachal Pradesh International Arbitration Centre (HPIAC)	Details Not Available	Details Not Available
17	Uttarakhand High Court	Uttarakhand International Arbitration Centre (UIAC)	05942-232085	highcourt-ua@nic.in
18	Odisha High Court	Odisha International Centre for Arbitration (OICA)	0671-2509577	ohc.arbitration@nic.in
19	Patna High Court	Bihar International Arbitration Centre (BIAC)	0612-2508943	bslsa_87@yahoo.co.in
20	Chhattisgarh High Court	Chhattisgarh State Arbitration Centre (CSAC)	+91-62668 554	service@cgiam.in
21	Manipur High Court	Manipur International Arbitration Centre (MIAC)	Details Not Available	Details Not Available
22	Meghalaya High Court	Meghalaya International Centre for Alternative Dispute Resolution (MICADR)	+91-0364-2501051	mslsa-meg@nic.in
23	Sikkim High Court	Sikkim International Arbitration Centre (SIAC)	Details Not Available	Details Not Available
24	Tripura High Court	Tripura International Arbitration Centre (TIAC)	-0381-2410933	rg.trphc@indiancourts.nic.in
25	Jammu and Kashmir High Court:	Jammu and Kashmir International Arbitration Centre (J&K IAC)	+91 9419144170	coordinatorjkiac@gmail.com
26	Goa High Court	Details Not Available	Details Not Available	Details Not Available



ADR CONFERENCE LIST - 2024 & 2025

2024 CONFERENCE LIST		
Singapore Convention Week August 26-30, 2024 Singapore www.singaporeconventionweek.sg	Uzbek Arbitration Week September 8-13, 2024 Tashkent, Uzbekistan www.uzbekarbitrationweek.com/?r_done=1	Berlin Dispute Resolution Days September 9-12, 2024 Berlin, Germany https://berlindisputeresolutiondays.de/Calendar/
East Africa International Arbitration Conference September 19-20, 2024 Addis Ababa, Ethiopia https://www.eastafricaarbitration.com/	India ADR Week September 23-28, 2024 Bengaluru, Delhi and Mumbai, India https://www.adrweek.in/calendar/	Dublin International Disputes Week September 30-October 2, 2024 Dublin, Ireland https://www.irelandforlaw.com/didw2024
Australian Arbitration Week October 13-18, 2024 Brisbane, Australia https://aaw.acica.org.au/	Hong Kong Arbitration Week October 21-25, 2024 Hong Kong https://www.hkiac.org/events/2024hongkongarbitrationweek	Tel Aviv Arbitration Week October 27-31, 2024 Tel Aviv, Israel https://www.telavivarbitrationday.com/
Dubai Arbitration week November 11-15, 2024 Dubai, UAE http://dubaiarbitrationweek.com/	New York Arbitration Week November 18-22, 2024 New York, USA https://nyarbitrationweek.com/	Washington Arbitration Week December 26, 2024 Washington DC, USA https://washingtonarbitrationweek.com/
2025 CONFERENCE LIST		
International Students Summer ADR Intensive 2025 Dates: June 9-26, 2025 Online https://disputescentre.com.au/events/internationalstudentssummeradrintensive2025/	ICC International Commercial Mediation Competition Date: February 3-8, 2025 Location: Paris, France Website: [iccwbo.org] (https://iccwbo.org/disputeresolution/disputeresolutionservices/adr/mediation/mediationcompetitionweek/)	CPR Annual Meeting 2025 Date: February 5-7, 2025 Location: Miami, Florida, USA Website: [cpradr.org] (https://www.cpradr.org/events/2025annualmeeting)
Ciarb European Branch Annual Conference Date: April 4-5, 2025 Location: Athens, Greece Website: [ciarb.org] (https://www.ciarb.org/events/)	ABA Section of Dispute Resolution Spring Conference Date: April 9-12, 2025 Location: Seattle, Washington, USA Website: [americanbar.org] (https://www.americanbar.org/groups/dispute_resolution/)	International Academy of Mediators Spring Conference Date: May 14-17, 2025 Location: Vancouver, Canada Website: [iamed.org] (https://iamed.org/)
Global Pound Conference Series Date: June 12, 2025 Location: Singapore Website: [globalpound.org] (https://globalpound.org/)	National Mediation Conference Date: August 25-28, 2025 Location: Sydney, Australia Website: [mediationconference.com.au] (https://mediationconference.com.au/)	International Conference on Mediation and Arbitration Date: September 10-12, 2025 Location: Madrid, Spain Website: [icma.org] (https://icma.org/)
Wolters Kluwer International Arbitration Conference Date: October 15-16, 2025 Location: London, UK Website: [kluwerarbitration.com] (https://kluwerarbitration.com/)	International Dispute Resolution Conference Date: November 5-7, 2025 Location: New York, USA Website: [idrc.com] (https://idrc.com/)	AsiaPacific Mediation Forum Conference Date: December 13, 2025 Location: Tokyo, Japan Website: [apmf.org] (https://apmf.org/)
International Arbitration Conference Date: January 20-22, 2025 Location: Dubai, UAE Website: [iarbconference.com] (https://iarbconference.com/)	European Mediation Congress Date: March 18-20, 2025 Location: Berlin, Germany Website: [emc.org] (https://emc.org/)	International Conference on Conflict Resolution Education Date: April 23-25, 2025 Location: Cleveland, Ohio, USA Website: [creducation.org] (https://creducation.org/)
International Family Mediation Conference Date: May 5-7, 2025 Location: Toronto, Canada Website: [ifmc.org] (https://ifmc.org/)	International Mediation Symposium Date: June 10-12, 2025 Location: Zurich, Switzerland Website: [imsymposium.org] (https://imsymposium.org/)	World Mediation Summit Date: July 15-17, 2025 Location: Lisbon, Portugal Website: [worldmediationsummit.com] (https://worldmediationsummit.com/)
International Arbitration and Mediation Conference Date: August 12-14, 2025 Location: Hong Kong Website: [iamconference.com] (https://iamconference.com/)	International Conference on Dispute Resolution Date: September 25-27, 2025 Location: Rome, Italy Website: [icdr.org] (https://icdr.org/www.cpradr.org/events/2025annualmeeting)	



ADR BLOGS RECOMMENDED LIST

General ADR Blogs			
ADR Times Blog [ADR Times Blog] (https://www.adrtimes.com/blog/)	Herbert Smith Freehills https://www.herbertsmithfreehills.com/notes/arbitration	CADR Blog - National Law University, Delhi [CADR Blog - NLU Delhi] (https://www.cadrnlud.in/cadr-blog)	JAMS Blog [JAMS Blog] (https://www.jamsadr.com/blog/)
Global Arbitration Review [Global Arbitration Review] (https://globalarbitrationreview.com)	Kluwer Arbitration Blog [Kluwer Arbitration Blog] (https://arbitrationblog.kluwerarbitration.com)	CPR Speaks [CPR Speaks] (https://blog.cpradr.org)	Dispute Resolution Blog by Cyril Amarchand Mangaldas [Dispute Resolution Blog by Cyril Amarchand Mangaldas] (https://www.cyrilshroff.com/blogs/)
USLLS ADR Blog [USLLS ADR Blog] (https://usllsadrblog.com)	Indisputably: The ADR Prof Blog [Indisputably] (http://indisputably.org)	ADR Toolbox [ADR Toolbox] (https://www.adrtoolbox.com/)	Kluwer Mediation Blog [Kluwer Mediation Blog] (https://mediationblog.kluwerarbitration.com)

Academic and Institutional ADR Blogs			
CADR Blog - Rajiv Gandhi National University of Law [CADR Blog - RGNUL] (https://www.rgnulcadr.in)	Chanakya Centre for Alternative Dispute Resolution (CCADR) - Chanakya National Law University [CCADR - CNLU] (https://ccadr.cnlu.ac.in)	RMLNLU Arbitration Law Blog [RMLNLU Arbitration Law Blog] (https://rmlnluseal.home.blog)	
Australian Dispute Resolution Research Network [Australian Dispute Resolution Research Network] (https://adnetwork.blog)	Harvard Law School ADR Research Guide [Harvard Law School ADR Research Guide] (https://guides.library.harvard.edu/law/adr)	University of Akron ADR LibGuide [University of Akron ADR LibGuide] (https://libguides.uakron.edu/ADR)	
Georgia State University ADR Resources [Georgia State University ADR Resources] (https://libguides.law.gsu.edu/adr)			

Specialized ADR Blogs			
Business Conflict Blog [Business Conflict Blog] (https://www.businessconflictmanagement.com/blog)	Conflict Remedy [Conflict Remedy] (https://www.conflictremedy.com/blog)	Dispute Resolution Germany [Dispute Resolution Germany] (https://www.disputeresolutiongermany.com)	
Building Dialogue [Building Dialogue] (https://www.buildingdialogue.com)	Orlando Mediator Blog [Orlando Mediator] (https://www.orlandomediator.com/blog)	Commercial Dispute Resolution [Commercial Dispute Resolution] (https://www.cdr-news.com)	
International Chamber of Commerce DRS [ICC DRS] (https://iccwbo.org/dispute-resolution-services/)	American Arbitration Association Blog [American Arbitration Association] (https://www.adr.org/aaa-panel-blog)	31. Law.com International - Alternative Dispute Resolution [Law.com International ADR] (https://www.law.com/international-edition/topics/alternative-dispute-resolution/)	
Hilfer Law - Dispute Resolution [Hilfer Law] (https://www.hilferlaw.com/blog)	ADR Notable Blog [ADR Notable Blog] (https://www.adrnotable.com/blog)	Lowering the Bar - Alternative Dispute Resolution [Lowering the Bar] (https://www.loweringthebar.net/alternative-dispute-resolution/)	



ADR BLOGS RECOMMENDED LIST

Professional and Practitioner ADR Blogs		
National Arbitration and Mediation [National Arbitration and Mediation] (https://www.namadr.com/blog/)	National Centre for State Courts ADR Database [NCSC ADR Database] (https://www.ncsc.org/topics/alternative-dispute-resolution/adr-database)	Zimmerman's Research Guide to Arbitration, Mediation, and Dispute Resolution [Zimmerman's Research Guide] (https://law.lexisnexis.com/infopro/zimmermans/disp.aspx?z=194)
Legal Information Institute ADR Overview and Resources [LII ADR Overview] (https://www.law.cornell.edu/wex/alternative_dispute_resolution)	ADR Services, Inc. [ADR Services, Inc.] (https://www.adrservices.com/blog/)	ADR Research Network [ADR Research Network] (https://adrresearch.net)
Conflict Resolution Quarterly [Conflict Resolution Quarterly] (https://onlinelibrary.wiley.com/journal/15411508)	The Mediation Room [The Mediation Room] (https://www.themediationroom.com/blog/)	The Negotiation Experts Blog [The Negotiation Experts Blog] (https://www.negotiations.com/blog/)
The PON Blog - Program on Negotiation at Harvard Law School [PON Blog] (https://www.pon.harvard.edu/daily/)	The Conflict Resolution Blog [The Conflict Resolution Blog] (https://www.conflictresolutionblog.com)	The Mediation Blog [The Mediation Blog] (https://www.themediationblog.com)
The Arbitration Blog [The Arbitration Blog] (https://www.thearbitrationblog.com)	The Negotiation Blog [The Negotiation Blog] (https://www.thenegotiationblog.com)	The Ombuds Blog [The Ombuds Blog] (https://ombuds-blog.blogspot.com)
The Peacebuilder Blog [The Peacebuilder Blog] (https://peacebuilderblog.com)	The Restorative Justice Blog [The Restorative Justice Blog] (https://restorativejustice.org/blog/)	

Regional ADR Blogs		
ADR Hub [ADR Hub] (https://www.adrhub.com)	ADR Resources - Canada [ADR Resources - Canada] (https://adrresources.ca)	ADR Resources - UK [ADR Resources - UK] (https://www.ciarb.org/resources/)
ADR Resources - Australia [ADR Resources - Australia] (https://www.resolution.institute/resources)	ADR Resources - Asia [ADR Resources - Asia] (https://www.hkiac.org)	ADR Resources - Europe [ADR Resources - Europe] (https://www.adrcenter.com)
ADR Resources - Africa [ADR Resources - Africa] (https://www.africanadr.org)	ADR Resources - Latin America [ADR Resources - Latin America] (https://www.camsantiago.cl)	ADR Resources - Middle East [ADR Resources - Middle East] (https://www.difc-lcia.org)
ADR Resources - India [ADR Resources - India] (https://www.adrindia.org)		



ADR BLOGS RECOMMENDED LIST

Domain Specific ADR Blogs		
Online Dispute Resolution Blog [Online Dispute Resolution Blog] (https://odr.info)	Blockchain and ADR Blog [Blockchain and ADR Blog] (https://www.blockchainadr.org)	Sports Arbitration Blog [Sports Arbitration Blog] (https://www.sportsarbitrationblog.com)
Environmental Dispute Resolution Blog [Environmental Dispute Resolution Blog] (https://www.edrblog.org)	Healthcare ADR Blog [Healthcare ADR Blog] (https://www.healthcareadr.com)	Family Mediation Blog [Family Mediation Blog] (https://www.familymediationblog.com)
Workplace Conflict Resolution Blog [Workplace Conflict Resolution Blog] (https://www.workplaceconflictresolution.com.au/blog)	Community Mediation Blog [Community Mediation Blog] (https://www.communitymediation.org/blog)	International Mediation Blog [International Mediation Blog] (https://www.imimmediation.org/blog/)
Commercial Mediation Blog [Commercial Mediation Blog] (https://www.commercialmediationblog.com)	Consumer Dispute Resolution Blog [Consumer Dispute Resolution Blog] (https://www.consumerdisputeresolution.com)	Construction Dispute Resolution Blog [Construction Dispute Resolution Blog] (https://www.constructiondisputeresolution.com)
Intellectual Property ADR Blog [Intellectual Property ADR Blog] (https://www.ipadrblog.com)	Employment Dispute Resolution Blog [Employment Dispute Resolution Blog] (https://www.employmentdisputeresolution.com)	Insurance Dispute Resolution Blog [Insurance Dispute Resolution Blog] (https://www.insurancedisputeresolution.com)
Real Estate Dispute Resolution Blog [Real Estate Dispute Resolution Blog] (https://www.realestatedisputeresolution.com)	Technology Dispute Resolution Blog [Technology Dispute Resolution Blog] (https://www.techdisputeresolution.com)	Financial Services ADR Blog [Financial Services ADR Blog] (https://www.financialservicesadr.com)
Government Dispute Resolution Blog [Government Dispute Resolution Blog] (https://www.governmentdisputeresolution.com)	Public Policy ADR Blog [Public Policy ADR Blog] (https://www.publicpolicyadr.com)	Human Rights Mediation Blog [Human Rights Mediation Blog] (https://www.humanrightsmediation.com)
Cross-Cultural Mediation Blog [Cross-Cultural Mediation Blog] (https://www.crossculturalmediation.com)	Faith-Based Mediation Blog [Faith-Based Mediation Blog] (https://www.faithbasedmediation.com)	Youth Mediation Blog [Youth Mediation Blog] (https://www.youthmediation.com)
Elder Mediation Blog [Elder Mediation Blog] (https://www.eldermediation.com)	Military Mediation Blog [Military Mediation Blog] (https://www.militarymediation.com)	Prison Mediation Blog [Prison Mediation Blog] (https://www.prisonmediation.com)
Educational Mediation Blog [Educational Mediation Blog] (https://www.educationalmediation.com)	Non-Profit Mediation Blog [Non-Profit Mediation Blog] (https://www.nonprofitmediation.com)	Corporate Mediation Blog [Corporate Mediation Blog] (https://www.corporatemediation.com)
Small Business Mediation Blog [Small Business Mediation Blog] (https://www.smallbusinessmediation.com)	Start-Up Mediation Blog [Start-Up Mediation Blog] (https://www.startupmediation.com)	ADR in Healthcare Blog [ADR in Healthcare Blog] (https://www.adrinhealthcare.com)
ADR in Education Blog [ADR in Education Blog] (https://www.adrineducation.com)	ADR in Government Blog [ADR in Government Blog] (https://www.adringovernment.com)	ADR in Non-Profits Blog [ADR in Non-Profits Blog] (https://www.adrinnonprofits.com)
ADR in Corporations Blog [ADR in Corporations Blog] (https://www.adrincorporations.com)	ADR in Small Businesses Blog [ADR in Small Businesses Blog] (https://www.adrinsmallbusinesses.com)	ADR in Start-Ups Blog [ADR in Start-Ups Blog] (https://www.adrinstartups.com)
ADR in Technology Blog [ADR in Technology Blog] (https://www.adrintechnology.com)		

